SWAN WHEELERS CYCLING CLUB

Committee meeting minutes

Friday 3rd May, 2019 (19:30 – 22:30hrs), at the Villiers

Present

Malcolm Manning, Pat Harbord, Guy Wood, Niall Brash, Paul Woodham,

Members Present: Phil Brown & Luke Daniels

Others: Winslow Lions (Dave Garlick, Chris Bogdanowicz & Ivo Haest)

Apologies for absence: Peter Coomber, Stewart Batchelor

Comments, Discussions & Topics

1	Review of actions from previous meeting & AGM	
2	The numbers	
	Membership : we have done well with the renewals so far & currently with 35. Bidon's we now have 54 in stock.	
	Accounts : the April balance received see us on £1570 with more AGM expenses, membership renewals to be added plus £25 in hand.	
3	Club Leisure Rides: a devised shared rota between PC, MM & NB was decided to instigate with immediate effect for Sunday's & Wednesday's.	
4	Away Day Ride: Bristol/Cheddar, 19 th May, a new route has been posted that both groups will use with the C's to head out first and all to meet at the cafe stop. A meeting has been held to sort the travel arrangements and the numbers are looking good with 18 attending so far.	
5	Ladies Tour: there are two local finishes to consider, Blenheim (12/Jun) & Burton Bassett (13 th) and it was decided to head for Blenheim this year	
6	World Champs-Yorkshire : is being held w/e the 29 th Sept had a brief discussion and a visit is to be consider	
7	Winslow Lions : we had 3 representatives visit and they are looking for some Swans support for their new venture Sportive Rides in July 2020. More details to follow in the future	
8	Summer Solstice Ride: 23 rd June, going for a change this time as heading for 7 th Heaven Cafe	
9	Pru100: No Team Places secured for this year's event.	
10	Club Kit Shop : the spring kit has now been received and distributed to the members. It was decided to open another shop window with the Club to cover the shortfall.	
11	AdHoc Summer Evening Rides: Weather depending it was decided to	

	run these again this year, 6:30 starts
12	Early Ride Start Times : NB requested a 8:30 start but decided to leave as 9:00 following a brief discussion, Cafe opening times the main issue.
13	A Ride Discipline: a concern of Phil & PH lead to the long decision which led to a change to the speed bands for the summer, A 17-19, B 15-17 & C 13-15 mph. Also the RL's must have a post ride discussion chat to reinforce the group discipline within any ride, mileage, cafe etc.
14	Silverstone Cup : this is now underway with a couple of rides recoded in April with the next track openday on 29 th May.

Actions					
Description	Owner	Due Date	Comments		
Away Day Ride	Pat	May	Bristol /Cheddar May 19 th to keep all informed of any changes.		
Club Kit Shop	Paul	May	New window to be opened		
Ride Calendar Update	Guy	May	update ride bands & include Leisure rides PLUS Club away Day Ride		
Outstanding Actions					
Summer Family Event	All	Ongoing	To be decided?		
Other Events: Hill Climb & MTB	All	ongoing	To be decided?		
Hill Climb & MTB					

Date of next meeting

Thursday 4th July, 7:30 in the Villiers

All Club Members are Welcome Attend

Completed Actions Description Owner Due Date Comments

AGM Slide Deck	ALL	Completed
Winslow Lions	Stewart	completed
Pru100	Paul	Applied for 2 team places
Silverstone Cup	Paul	Baines did come up with the trophy so one was purchased
GranFondo -v- B/C	Guy	Decided to run a Club Ride on GF Sunday's